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• Consider subcontracting opportunities available for 
small diverse and small businesses

• Identify a general percentage commitment to either or 
both Small Diverse Businesses (SDBs) and/or Small 
Businesses (SBs)

• Complete and submit with your proposal via JAGGAER:

SDB/SB Participation Submittal Form – Attachment M
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What do I need to do ?



Small Business

*For-Profit US based business

*Independently Owned  

*Not dominant in its field

*No more than 100 full-time equivalent   
employees

*The business may not exceed three-year 
average gross revenues of $38.5 Million, 
regardless of business type

Small Diverse Business

*Minority-Owned

*Woman-Owned  

*Veteran-Owned 

*Service Disabled Veteran- Owned

*Disability-Owned 

*Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual, Transgender-
Owned
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RFP Small Diverse (SDB) and Small Business (SB) 
Components:

Jaggaer RFP Format 

➢ Description – General Information

➢ Supplier Attachements

➢ Questions

Part II:  Criteria For Selection

SDB/SB Evaluation Criteria

Part V:   Small Diverse and Small Business Participation Submittal

Contractual obligations resulting from SDB/SB Submittal

➢Appendix M- SDB/SB Participation Submittal Form
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Request for Proposal (RFP) : Format and Template
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To search all DGS-verified SDBs and DGS-certified 
SBs, visit the DGS website at:

http://www.dgs.internet.state.pa.us/suppliersearch
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How do I find SDBs and SBs?
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The Forms



❖ This section provides an overview of  The 
Department of General Services’ Small 
Diverse and Small Business Program.  

❖ It includes general information, a review 
of the eligibility requirements, the RFP 
SDB/SB evaluation and scoring process, 
submittal requirements and contract 
requirements.

❖ All reference internet links and 
explanations of terms can be found here.

Getting Started

Part II - Criteria for Selection & Part V - Submittal



Participation Submittal Form

Section 1 – General Information

❖Project Description – This 
can be found in the title 
of the solicitation

❖RFP # - Found on the 
solicitation cover page

❖Proposal Due Date –
Found on the information 
page of the solicitation

❖Commonwealth Agency 
Name Found on the cover 
and information page of 
the solicitation



Participation Submittal Form

Section 2 – Offeror Information

❖Offeror Company’s Name – This 
should be the name of the Prime 
respondent to the solicitation.

❖Offeror Contact Name – The name 
of the authorized representative 
who can, if and when necessary,  
provide clarification on the 
submitted forms. Their official job 
title and email and phone #.

❖Is the Prime Offeror a DGS-
verified SDB or DGS-self-certified 
SB? If “Yes” provide expiration 
date of Verification/Cert.

❖A link to the DGS SDB/SB.
database is provided for reference 
purposes.
Find Small and Small Diverse 

Businesses.

http://www.dgs.internet.state.pa.us/SBPI/AlphaResults.aspx


Participation Submittal Form

Section 3 – Subcontracting  Information

❖Total percent prime contractor 
commitments made to SDB 
and/or SB.

❖The SDB and SB point allocation 
is based entirely on the 
percentage of the contract cost 
(as a percentage of the total 
amount that will be paid to the 
selected Offeror under the 
contract) committed to SDB or 
SB businesses.



What do I need to know ?

• Raw score will be calculated by crediting commitments to SDBs and SBs in 
accordance with percentages proposed. 

• To receive utilization credit for SDB or SB subcontracting commitments, the SDB or 
SB subcontractor must be listed in the Department's directory of self-certified SBs 
and DGS/BDISBO-verified SDBs as of the date the work to be completed by the SDB 
or SB subcontractor commenced.

• Based on a maximum total of 200 available points for the Small Diverse Business and 
Small Business Participation Submittal, the scoring mechanism is as follows:

SDB/SB Raw Score =

200 (SDB% + (SB% x 1/3))

• The Offeror submitting the highest scoring SDB/SB Participation Submittal will 
receive 200 points, with other Offerors’ raw scores adjusted pro rata.
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• The percentages of Small Diverse Business and Small Business subcontracting 
commitments made at the time of proposal submittal, BAFO or contract negotiations, 
as applicable, become contractual obligations of the selected Offeror upon execution 
of its contract with the Commonwealth.

• Percentage subcontracting commitments cannot be altered without written approval 
from BDISBO.

• All SDB/SB subcontracting commitments must be maintained if the contract is 
assigned to another prime contractor.

• Selected Offeror must complete and submit quarterly utilization reports which track 
progress of meeting commitments.

• Selected Offeror shall notify the Contracting Officer of the Issuing Office and BDISBO 
when circumstances arise that may negatively impact the selected Offeror’s ability to 
comply with Small Diverse Business and/or Small Business commitments and to 
provide a corrective action plan. Disputes will be decided by the Issuing Office and 
DGS.  
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What do I need to know?
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Bureau of Diversity, Inclusion and Small Business Opportunities 
(BDISBO)

Telephone: (717) 783-3119

Audrey Smith, Procurement Liaison

E-Mail:  audresmith@pa.gov

717-346-8105

Curtis Burwell, Procurement Compliance

E-Mail:  cburwell@pa.gov

717-787-4834
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Thank you for attending today’s 

pre-proposal conference.
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